Mike McLachlan

From: Mike McLachlan

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 2:22 PM

To: Tim Thompson'

Cc: Jeffrey Dunn; Michael T Fife; dan@danclearylaw.com
Subject: FW: CourtCall Appearance D 3386198 CONFIRMED
Attachments: Telephonic Appearance Confirmation Form.pdf

Mr. Thompson, Attached is the telephonic confirmation. Today, the court changed the time on

the hearings such that they will occur right after another scheduling hearing on this case at
9 a.m. Thus, the hearing on allocation of your firm's fees could cccur shortly after 9 a.m.

If your schedule permits, I suggest getting on the call just prior to 9 a.m.

Mike MclLachlan -- PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS & PHONE
Law Offices of Michael D, Mclachlan, APC 18499 Santa Monica Boulevard Los Angeles, CA 98825
310,954-8270; 310.954.8271 fax www.mclachlanlaw,com

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: response@courtcall.com [mailto:response@courtcall.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 83, 2010 2:20 PM

To: Mike McLachlan

Subject: CourtCall Appearance ID 3386198 CONFIRMED

PLEASE DO NOT RESPOND OR REPLY TO THIS EMAIL. COURTCALL APPEARANCES CANNOT CURRENTLY BE
SCHEDULED, CHANGED OR CANCELED BY EMAIL. RESPONSES/REPLIES ARE NOT READ AND ARE DISCARDED.

REGISTER MOW FOR ONLINE SCHEDULING - visit us at www.courtcall.com and click the 'CourtCall
Online Registration Form® link. To open or register your existing CouritCall Debit Account for
online access, contact us at (888) 882-6878.

Your CourtCall ID is 3386198, please have it available when contacting our office.
Attached is your CourtCall CONFIRMATION

IF ANY OF THE INFORMATION IN THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT IS IN ERROR contact us IMMEDIATELY at
(888) 882-6878.

This attachment will serve to CONFIRM your CourtCall Telephonic Appearance.
TO CONTINUE OR CANCEL THIS COURTCALL APPEARANCE: Either contact us at (888) 882-6878, or if

you are already registered for online access, log in to your online account at
wiww . courtcall. com.

If you have not already done so, YOU MUST FAX A SERVICE COPY OF THE COURTCALL REQUEST FORM
(NOT THE CONFIRMATION) TO THE OTHER PARTIES IN THIS MATTER. If you have not received a
CourtCall 'Request for Telephonic Appearance' for this matter, contact us at (888) 882-6878
or, if you are already registered for online access, log in to obtain a copy for your
records.

Thank you, we appreciate your business and please do not hesitate to contact a customer
service representative at the number below if you need assistance



Mike MclLachlan

From: Mike McLachlan

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 5:29 PM

To: "Tim Thompson'

Cc: Jeffrey Dunn; Michael T Fife; Dan Oleary
Subject: RE: Hearing on Monday

I will put through a courtcall confirmation for you and send you the call-in information.

From: Tim Thompson {mailto: TThompson@entrix.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 5:26 PM

To: Mike MclLachlan

Cc: Jeffrey Dunn; Michael T Fife; Dan Qleary

Subject: RE: Hearing on Monday

Yes, ! will be available.
In the event that questions arise, please contact me at the following number: 805-895-7153

Timothy Thompson, P.G.
ENTRIX

Vice President / Water Resources

201 North Calle Cesar Chavez, Santa Barbara, CA 93103
DIRECT: 805,963.0438 + MAIN: 805.962.7679 « CELL: 805.895.7153 + FAX: 805.963.0412
EMAIL:{thompson@entrix.com + WEBSITE: www.entrix.com

ENTRIX, Inc. is a professional environmental and nafusal resource management consulting company specializing in
waler resources management, environmenial and natural resource liability management (ENRLM), natural resources
management and NEPA/state compliance and parmitting.

Confidential - This electronic mail communication may contain privileged and confidential attorney-cliznt information
ard attorney work products. If you received this efectronic communication in error or are not the intended recipient,
please delete this communication without using, capying, or otherwise disseminating it. Please notify sender that you
received this communication in error.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Mike McLachlan [mailto:mike@mclachlanlaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 5:00 PM

To: Tim Thompson

Cc: Jeffrey Dunn; Michael T Fife; Dan Oleary

Subject: Hearing on Monday

Mr. Thompson,
Can you be telephonically available for the hearing on Monday, at 10:00 a.m. in the event the Court had any questions?

Mike McLachlan -- PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS ¢ PHONE
Law Offices of Michael D, McLachlan, APC

10490 Santa Monica Boulevard

Los Angeles, CA 90025

310.954-8270; 310.954.8271 fax

www.mclachlanlaw.com



